
REVISED Mira Mesa Community Planning Group Draft Agenda & Public Notice 

Mira Mesa Community Planning Group: Draft Agenda & Public Notice - Page 1 of 1 

Date/Time: Thursday, January 23, 2025, 7:00pm 
Location: Mira Mesa Public Library, 8405 New Salem Street, San Diego CA 92126 

Action/Information: All items noted as (Action) items may be moved/seconded as a Question for 
discussion and vote.  All items not so noted will be information items. 

Order of Consideration: Items on this agenda may be discussed in an order different than shown here 
for the convenience of elected officials, representatives of government agencies or other participants. 

Call to Order/Confirm quorum: 

1. Modifications to the Agenda 
 

2. Adopt Previous Meeting Minutes (Action). 
a. Minutes of November 18, 2024 meeting 

 
3. Non-Agenda Public Comments: 3 Minutes per speaker. 

 
4. Planning Group Member Comments 

 
5. Reports 

a. Report of the Chair 
b. Community Planners Committee 
c. Los Peñasquitos Canyon Preserve Citizens Advisory Committee 

 
6. Old Business 

a. None 
 

7. New Business 
a. Coastal Commission Modification to Mira Mesa Community Plan (Informational) 
b. Appointment of Election Committee (Action) 
c. Measure B Cost of Service Study Results (Informational) 
d. Wireless Facility – 7598 1/3 Calle Cristobal (Action) 
e. Mira Mesa Mall Street Vacation – (Action) 

 
8. Elected Officials/Government Agencies 

 
a. United States Congress – California 51st District for Sara Jacobs 
b. California Senate – District 40 Marc Schaefer for Brian Jones 
c. California Assembly – District 78 Michael Bravo for Chris Ward 
d. San Diego County – Board of Supervisors District 3 Becca Smith for Terra Lawson-Remer 
e. San Diego – Mayor’s Office Michaela Valk for Todd Gloria 
f. San Diego – City Council District 6 Ana Serrano for Kent Lee 
g. MCAS Miramar 

 
9. Adjourn 

 



Mira Mesa Community Planning Group Draft Meeting Minutes 

Mira Mesa Community Planning Group: Draft Meeting Minutes - Page 1 of 5 

Date/Time: Monday, November 18, 2024, 7:00pm 
Location: Mira Mesa Public Library, 8405 New Salem Street, San Diego CA 92126 

Attendees (17 Members): Bo Gibbons, Andrew Miklusicak, Lillith Nover, Chris Cate, Ria Otero, Joe 
Frichtel, Bari Vaz, Sean Tompkins, Dorothy Lorenz,  Keith Flitner, Julia Schriber, Tiffany English, David 
Mandelbaum, Mike Linton, Phillip Linssen, Jacob Ricketts, Tracee Denby. 

(2 Open Seats) – One landowner and one business seat 

Call to Order/Confirm quorum: 7:03p, Quorum 14 of 19 (Minimum of 8 required for Quorum) 

1. Modifications to the Agenda 
a. New property owner seat – defer to January 

 
2. Adopt Previous Meeting Minutes (Action) - Approved 

a. Minutes of October 21, 2024, meeting 
b. 12 approved, 2 abstain, 0 opposed 

 
3. Non-Agenda Public Comments: 3 Minutes per speaker. 

a. Jeffery Stevens | Stone Creek implementation – may want to review and recommend it 
again 

 
4. Planning Group Member Comments 

a. Joe Frichtel – Lazy Dog restaurant, what is the status 
• Lazy Dog Restaurant – what is the status 
• RSVP – Need more volunteers 
• Parking agreement review  
• Mission Bay Southshore survey that is still going on.  On city website, 

participate 
5. Reports 

a. Report of the Chair 
• Meeting dates for 2025 will be sent out before the holidays 
• No December meeting: January meeting is the next meeting 
• Measure B updates will be in January meeting 
• Extension of cannabis facility has been granted 

b. Community Planners Committee – Bo Gibbons 
• Vote about virtual and/or hybrid meetings; trying to encourage more 

engagement 
c. Los Peñasquitos Canyon Preserve Citizens Advisory Committee  

• Canceled November meeting due to holidays 
• Will have January meeting 
• Alternate  - Jacob Ricketts 

6. Old Business 
a. Appointment of Property Owner Seat (Action) – Approved  

• Deferred to January  
7. New Business 

a. PRJ-1116638 – 9486 Babauta Road (Action) – Approved (14-0-0) 
• See presentation provided 

b. Easement Vacation – 4930 Directors Place (Action) – Approved (14-0-0) 



Mira Mesa Community Planning Group Draft Meeting Minutes 

Mira Mesa Community Planning Group: Draft Meeting Minutes - Page 2 of 5 

c. Appointment of Alternate Representative for Los Peñasquitos Canyon Preserve Citizens 
Advisory Committee (Action) – Approved (14-0-0) 

• Jacob Ricketts is approved to be alternate 
d. Pedestrian crossing between Mira Mesa High School and Mira Mesa Senior Center 

(Action) – Approved (14-0-0) 
• Need crosswalk for safety; MMCPG is requesting that the City Transportation 

department due a study and research/cost out options for pedestrian 
crosswalk. Intersection at Camino Ruiz and Mira Mesa Blvd. 

• Public comment – Jane Glassen, noted hazard between pedestrians and 
vehicle traffic 

• MMCPG comments - Would like the MMCPG to City to start the process to 
review and provide a safe solution for the community 

 
8. Elected Officials/Government Agencies 

a. United States Congress – California 51st District for Sara Jacobs – No representative 
b. California Senate – District 40 Marc Schaefer for Brian Jones – No representative 
c. California Assembly – District 78 Michael Bravo for Chris Ward – No representative 
d. San Diego County – Board of Supervisors District 3 Becca Smith for Terra Lawson-Remer 

– No representative 
e. San Diego – Mayor’s Office Michaela Valk for Todd Gloria – No representative | Updates 

emailed from Michaela Valk on November 18, 2024, at 9:24pm 
§ Mill and Pave Road Repair 
§ In a couple of meetings, I've shared with residents and board members about 

the new type of in-house road treatment that the Transportation Department 
completes. Some may have saw the news coverage from a few weeks ago with 
the Mayor and Councilmember Lee on Aqua Mansa which had a failed score of 
6.3 and one of the worst roads in San Diego. 

 
§ I'm also highlighting recent permanent repairs at 7600 Carroll Road from 

Miramar Road to Kenamar Drive have been completed by our in-house mill and 
pave teams. This .70 lane-mile area had PCIs as low as 31.0. 

 
• Photos of our completed work are below: Before & After Photos 

           

  



Mira Mesa Community Planning Group Draft Meeting Minutes 

Mira Mesa Community Planning Group: Draft Meeting Minutes - Page 3 of 5 

  
§ Mira Mesa Park Updates 
§ Mira Mesa Community Park Phase II Improvements: 
§ Construction Progress Update: Rough grading, compaction, and storm drain 

work on the Senior Center parking lot are underway; site utilities work, and DSD 
inspections are ongoing, along with coordination with SDG&E, AT&T, and the 
Public Art Element.  

§ Salk Neighborhood Park Joint Use Development: 
§ Construction is approximately 79% complete, with ongoing work to include 

biological surveying of noise levels and continuing work on the Maddox Park: 
upper CMU retaining walls, Parking Lot: subbase for pavers. Oval Park: irrigation 
main. Comfort Station: structural steel, third CMU lift. 

§ Several challenges are delaying the construction at Salk Park, and the site has 
been inactive since Oct. 17. Our team is currently working to resolve these 
challenges. 

• The contractor’s procurement of the shade structure has been legally 
challenged by a third party due to alleged copyright violations that need 
to be cleared. 

• The contractor is seeking to substitute a non-performing subcontractor. 
• A design change related to surface drainage at Oval Field is being 

worked on. 
• Permit approvals. Because this is a Division of the State Architect (DSA)- 

permitted, joint-use project, all designs need DSA approval. Our team 
was waiting for the DSA to approve a wall at Maddox Park, and they 
recently received approval. Work on the wall is expected to resume 
soon.   

§ The plant establishment period/park opening is scheduled for late spring 2025.  
§ Wangenheim Neighborhood Park Joint Use Facility: 
• Sports Fields: substantially completed on July 2nd. Comfort Station: 

Substantially completed on September 4th. Walker Neighborhood Park: 
construction continues at the site and will be completed in early 2025. All 
shade fabric sails are installed. Ongoing work to include walker park irrigation 
and hydroseeding for grass. 

• the Plant Establishment Period/Walker Park Opening scheduled in late spring 
of 2025. 

f. San Diego – City Council District 6 Ana Serrano for Kent Lee  

PARKS 
Mira Mesa Community Park Phase II Improvements 

• Construction Progress Update: Rough grading, compaction, and storm drain 
work on the Senior Center parking lot are underway; site utilities work, and DSD 
inspections are ongoing, along with coordination with SDG&E, AT&T, and the 
Public Art Element. For more details, please see the project’s website for a 
report covering work completed from September 20 to October 20. 
Salk Neighborhood Park Joint Use Development 

https://www.sandiego.gov/cip/projectinfo/featuredprojects/MiraMesaCP
https://cipapp.sandiego.gov/CIPDetail.aspx?ID=S14007


Mira Mesa Community Planning Group Draft Meeting Minutes 

Mira Mesa Community Planning Group: Draft Meeting Minutes - Page 4 of 5 

• Site had been inactive since October 17th, reasons: 
§ The contractor’s procurement of the shade structure has been legally 

challenged by a third party due to alleged copyright violations that need 
to be cleared. 

§ The contractor is seeking to substitute a non-performing subcontractor. 
§ A design change related to surface drainage at Oval Field is being 

worked on. 
§ Permit approvals. Because this is a Division of the State Architect (DSA)- 

permitted, joint-use project, all designs need DSA approval. Our team 
was waiting for the DSA to approve a wall at Maddox Park, and they 
recently received approval. Work on the wall is expected to resume 
soon.   

• Ongoing work: biological surveying of noise levels, CMU retaining walls, parking 
lot paving and the subbase for fire lane pavers on Maddox Park, irrigation on 
the Oval Park, and the comfort station.  

• Expected Project Completion: Plant Establishment Period/Park Opening still 
scheduled for late spring of 2025. 

Wangenheim Neighborhood Park Joint Use Facility 
• Ongoing work at Walker Neighborhood Park with an estimated substantial 

completion in early 2025. 
• All shade fabric sails are installed. Ongoing work to include walker park 

irrigation and hydroseeding for grass. 
• Expected Project Completion: Plant Establishment Period/Park Opening 

scheduled for late spring of 2025. 
Hourglass 

• According to the Parks and Recreation Department, their recent annual 
playground inspection determined that some equipment is old and needs 
repair. They’re currently in the process of replacing the broken playground 
equipment. 

 
EVENTS 
 
Turkey Giveaway 

• Thanksgiving Turkey Distribution on Saturday, November 23, 2024. 
• Already full but link has other Turkey distributions in San Diego   
• District 6 residents and families in need are invited to pre-register for a no-cost 

Thanksgiving turkey (12-14 lbs.)! 
• Sign up at bit.ly/D6Turkeys. Confirmed registrants will receive pick-up 

instructions by email. 
Trees for Troops 

• Trees for Troops on Saturday, December 7, 2024, from 10 a.m. - 12 p.m. 
• District 6 service members and veterans are invited to receive a complimentary 

holiday tree (5-6 ft. Douglas fir)! 
 

OTHER 
Statewide Daylighting Law 

• What it does: Prohibits vehicle parking within 20 feet of any marked or 
unmarked crosswalk to improve the range of vision of approaching drivers, so 
they are more likely to see pedestrians, skateboarders, and others in the 
intersection. 

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/u8kyczfbb.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0018FaKq418Hfc8osDIgya-5v0VRYFCY6OAoheuuucIpr50Fn-GsJ-9b9QzYmhkp9CMOlJuFdvzTL042HDDhC2PQLFjb6zMha6ityFHnAMC6R1lhzvVEyp5hTjyS8EoR6Bj7TUkL78AfOhOdvStcLZQ6w==&c=U2jdg_N90navXE990sxXB-GS2FJBwO9iYiCXPJq09GzOAn68CMlb2A==&ch=tVmP5z6HamOltmvwt73OxUOCaWkaxVNMxyAw6J62QzL7tZtOh3lrpQ==__;!!OBed2aHXvKmHymw!x3oXb1qYzHEIjdm34oKdxfsQej-mFaahUyL-hmJosxKoBNG4OPkGTnN3LhxgWGMB-F__Zw_qBdlhi8O9jEVOh1s$


Mira Mesa Community Planning Group Draft Meeting Minutes 

Mira Mesa Community Planning Group: Draft Meeting Minutes - Page 5 of 5 

• The California state legislature passed this law (AB413) in September 2023, and 
it will be enforceable beginning Jan. 1, 2025. 

• For the first 60 days after Jan. 1, 2025, San Diego Police will issue warning 
notices to vehicles parked in violation of the new law, and ticketing will 
commence after the warning period concludes. 

• Work has already begun at intersections in the City with high pedestrian and 
vehicular traffic, in the form of red curb paint and signage prohibiting parking. 
However, as a practical matter, not all City curbs will be able to be marked. 

Get It Done Research Panel 
• All residents of the City of San Diego are eligible to participate 
• Have a direct impact on improving Get It Done and, if selected, get a $50 USD 

gift card 
• Requirements:  

a. Fill in an interest form 
i. Get It Done Research Panel Interest Form (English) 

ii. Get It Done Research Panel Interest Form (Spanish) 
b. Must be available for an hour-long (in-person or virtual) interview 

between December 9th, 2024 and December 20th, 2024 
c. Engage with future inquiries about your experience using Get It Done 

• If you have any questions or need further assistance, contact 
syfang@sandiego.gov 

g. MCAS Miramar – No representative 
 

9. Adjourn 7:51pm; Next Meeting January 2025 – Final date to be provided 
 

https://forms.gle/7NLFfZTLimA9ZGcw8
https://forms.gle/Rj4pSyg3B2hSW7x79
mailto:syfang@sandiego.gov




NORTH

TITLE SHEET FOR:

G01

15



S

S

S

S

S

S

W

"SHOPS A"
SEE PTS 606030

"SHOPS B"
SEE PTS 614994

"SHOPS C"
SEE PTS 614994

NORTH

“

“ ”

GENERAL NOTES FOR:

G02

R
EA

G
AN

 R
D PROJECT

LOCATION

NEW SALEM ST

SHEET 4 - DEMOLITION PLAN
SHEET 5 - IMPROVEMENT PLAN
SHEET 7 - UTILITY PLAN
SHEET 8 - EROSION CONTROL PLAN

POINT "A"
LEAD AND DISC STAMPED "LS 8012"

N: 1914073.28
E: 6285700.80

POINT "B"
LEAD AND DISC STAMPED "RCE 10410"
N: 1914099.87
E: 6286940.14

STATION "SIO5"
(LOCATION SHOWN EXAGGERATED FOR CLARITY
N: 1887150.12
E: 6254618.85



W

S

GENERAL NOTES FOR:

G03

“ ”
“ ”

”

“
“ ”

1. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR REMOVAL OF THE EXISTING STRUCTURES, RELATED UTILITIES, PAVING, AND ANY OTHER
EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS AS NOTED.

2. CONTRACTOR IS TO REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF ALL DEBRIS, RUBBISH, AND OTHER MATERIALS RESULTING FROM PREVIOUS AND
CURRENT DEMOLITION OPERATIONS. DISPOSAL WILL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL LOCAL, STATE, AND/OR FEDERAL REGULATIONS
GOVERNING SUCH OPERATIONS.

3. CONTRACTOR TO REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF ALL TRASH AND DEBRIS WITHIN THE AREAS OF DEMOLITION (INCLUDING MATTRESSES,
BOATS, TIRES, ETC.)

4. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE ALL PRECAUTIONS NECESSARY TO AVOID PROPERTY DAMAGE TO ADJACENT BUILDINGS AND
PROPERTIES DURING THE CONSTRUCTION PHASES OF THIS PROJECT. THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE HELD SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR
ANY DAMAGES TO THE ADJACENT PROPERTIES OCCURRING DURING THE CONSTRUCTION PHASES OF THIS PROJECT.

5. THE CONTRACTOR IS SPECIFICALLY CAUTIONED THAT THE LOCATION AND/OR ELEVATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THESE
PLANS IS BASED ON PROVIDED AS-BUILTS, AND WHERE POSSIBLE, MEASUREMENTS TAKEN IN THE FIELD. THE INFORMATION IS NOT TO
BE RELIED UPON AS BEING EXACT OR COMPLETE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT THE ENGINEER IF DISCREPANCIES EXIST.

6. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT DEMOLISH ANYTHING OUTSIDE THE OWNERS LEASE/PROPERTY LINE UNLESS SPECIFICALLY MENTIONED ON
THIS SHEET.

7. EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL BMP'S SHALL BE ESTABLISHED PRIOR TO ANY WORK ON SITE INCLUDING DEMOLITION.

8. PROTECT ALL VAULTS AND UTILITY LINES AND APPURTENANCES IN PAVEMENT UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

9. STRUCTURES TO BE REMOVED SHALL BE BACKFILLED AND COMPACTED ACCORDING TO SPECIFICATIONS.

10. SIGNS AND TRAFFIC RELATED DEVICES TO REMAIN OR TO BE RELOCATED WITHIN THE WORK SITE, SHALL BE PROTECTED.

11. STATUS AND EXACT LOCATION COULD NOT BE DETERMINED FOR ALL UTILITIES IN AREA. CONTRACTORS SHALL EXERCISE CARE IN
FIELD LOCATING AND DETERMINING STATUS OF ALL UTILITIES ON THE SITE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE HORIZONTAL AND
VERTICAL LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES AND SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES FOR RESOLUTION PRIOR TO
COMMENCING WORK.

12. WHERE ELECTRICAL OR COMMUNICATION DEMOLITION IS NEEDED, ENSURE ALL CONDUCTORS OR WIRING IN THE AFFECTED CONDUIT
OR DUCTBANK ARE REMOVED COMPLETELY.

13. CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY LOCATION AND FL OF EXISTING ROOF DRAINS. IF NECESSARY CONTRACTOR TO REROUTE AND REPLACE
ROOF DRAINS IN KIND TO OUTLET AT CURB.

14. ALL DISPOSAL PERMITS AND REGULATIONS REQUIREMENTS SHALL BE ACQUIRED.

15. CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN TRAFFIC CONTROL PERMIT WHEN DEMOLITION WITHIN THE PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY



W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

G G G G G G G G G G G G

SD SD SD

G G

E
E

E

G
G

G

SDSDG
G

G

G

C

C

C

C C

C

C
C

C
C

C C

E

G
G

G
G

SD SD SD SD

G
G

G
G

C

C

C

E
E

E

S
S

SD

W

C

E E

C

C

E

E
E

C

C

C C C C C C

C

C

C

E

E
E

S
S

CC C

C

C

C
C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C C C C C C C C C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C

E

E

E E E

C

C

C

C

SD

E

SS

WG G

G
G

G

G G

G

G
G

C

G

SDSDSD

R=20.00'
L=31.42'
Δ=90°00'00"

N88°45'16"E 1239.41'
S1

°1
4'

44
"E

 6
40

.9
8'

S88°45'16"W 158.32'

S1
°1

4'
44

"E
 1

93
.0

1'

N88°45'16"E 584.28'

N
1°

14
'4

4"
W

 7
6.

20
'

N88°45'16"E 152.23'

N
1°

14
'4

4"
W

 1
26

.2
0'

N88°45'16"E 20.00'

S46°14'44"E 32.53'

N
1°

14
'4

4"
W

 1
20

.0
0'

ROW

(3
0'

)(1
9'

)

(30')

(20')

EX 8" WATER LINE
PER DWG 16119-D

(CITY OF SAN DIEGO)
TO BE ABANDONED

EX 8" SEWER LINE
PER DWG 16119-D
(CITY OF SAN DIEGO)
TO BE ABANDONED

EX 8" SEWER LINE PER DWG
16119-D (CITY OF SAN DIEGO)

TO BE ABANDONED

EX 2" GAS LINE TO
BE ABANDONED PER
SEPARATE PERMIT
NO. 3000000729965

PROTECT IN PLACE EX UNDERGROUND
STORM CHAMBERS, MODULAR

WETLAND UNITS, AND STORM DRAINS.

PROTECT IN PLACE
EX FDC AND PIV

PROTECT IN PLACE
EX FIRE HYDRANT

PROTECT IN PLACE
EX MANHOLE

EX PL

EX FIRE BACKFLOW
PREVENTER TO BE
RELOCATED

EX 8" WATER LINE
PER DWG 31888-D
(CITY OF SAN DIEGO)
TO BE ABANDONED

EX 8" WATER LINE
PER DWG 31888-D
(CITY OF SAN DIEGO)
TO BE ABANDONED

EX 12" WATER
PER DWG 14948-D
(CITY OF SAN DIEGO)

EX. 8" VCP SEWER
PER DWG 16119-D AND 14948-D
(CITY OF SAN DIEGO)

EX. 18" RCP STORM DRAIN
PER DWG 14948-D
(CITY OF SAN DIEGO)

PROTECT IN PLACE EX
BACKFLOW PREVENTERS

PROTECT IN PLACE
EX GAS LINE

PROTECT IN PLACE EX 4" SEWER
LINE PER DWG 40079-D AND 40580-D

PROTECT IN PLACE
EX 6" SEWER LINE
PER DWG 16119-D
(CITY OF SAN DIEGO)

PROTECT IN PLACE
EX 6" SEWER LINE
PER DWG 40079-D

ITEM #1: REMOVE
8"X12" TEE AND 8" GV

EX PL

CUT AND CAP EX. WATER
LINE AT P/L AND REMOVE
PORTION IN PUBLIC ROW

PROTECT IN PLACE
EX STREET LIGHT

(TYPE 15)

PROTECT IN PLACE EX
ELEVATED UTILITY BOX

PROTECT IN PLACE
EX FIRE HYDRANT

PROTECT IN
PLACE EX

VAULT COVER

PROTECT IN PLACE
EX STREET LIGHT

(TYPE 15)

PROTECT IN PLACE
EX STREET LIGHT

(TYPE 15) PROTECT IN PLACE
EXISTING STREET

LIGHT (TYPE 15)

NEW SALEM ST
R

EA
G

AN
 R

D

AA

C

B D
F

F

E

D

SNFSNF

SNF

PROTECT IN PLACE EX CURB,
GUTTER, AND SIDEWALK

PROTECT IN PLACE EX CURB,
GUTTER, AND SIDEWALK

END OF WATER LINE
ABANDONMENT. CAP SIDE
OF TEE THAT IS TO BE
ABANDONED. FIRE HYDRANT
TO STAY IN SERVICE.

END OF SEWER LINE
ABANDONMENT

END OF SEWER LINE
ABANDONMENT

REPLACE DISTURBED
STRIPING IN KIND
(TYP.)

REPLACE DISTURBED
STRIPING IN KIND (TYP.)

REPLACE DISTURBED
STRIPING IN KIND (TYP.)

REPLACE DISTURBED
STRIPING IN KIND (TYP.)

EX DOMESTIC BACKFLOW PREVENTER TO BE
REMOVED BY CONTRACTOR AND EX METER TO
BE REMOVED BY CITY. ABANDON ASSOCIATED
LATERALS. EXTENT OF LATERALS UNKNOWN

END OF WATER LINE
ABANDONMENT

PORTION OF EX 8" WATER LINE
PER DWG 31888-D (CITY OF SAN

DIEGO) TO BE ABANDONED

PROTECT IN PLACE EX
ICV'S AND METER BOXES

EX ABANDONED
METER BOX

PROTECT IN PLACE
EXISTING ICV

PROTECT IN PLACE EXISTING
GREASE INTERCEPTOR

PROTECT IN PLACE EX
GREASE INTERCEPTOR

PROTECT IN PLACE EXISTING
GREASE INTERCEPTOR

PROTECT IN PLACE EX
GREASE INTERCEPTOR

PROTECT IN PLACE EX
DOMESTIC BACKFLOW
PREVENTER AND METER

PROTECT IN PLACE
EX WATER LINE

PROTECT IN PLACE EX
ICV'S AND BACKFLOW
PREVENTER

PROTECT IN PLACE
EX SEWER LINE

PROTECT IN
PLACE EX
ELEC VAULT

PROTECT IN
PLACE EX
ELEC TRANS

PROTECT IN
PLACE EX
ELEC TRANS

PROTECT IN PLACE EX
ELEC TRANS AND CABINET

PROTECT IN PLACE
EX COMM VAULT

PROTECT IN PLACE
EX ELEC VAULT

PROTECT IN PLACE
EX COMM VAULT

PROTECT IN PLACE EX COMM
PULLBOX AND PEDESTAL

PROTECT IN PLACE EX COMM
PULLBOX AND PEDESTAL

EX EMPTY
ELECTRICAL VAULT

PROTECT IN PLACE
EX COMM VAULT

PROTECT IN PLACE
EX COMM VAULT

PROTECT IN
PLACE EX
ELEC TRANS

PROTECT IN PLACE
EX COMM VAULT

PROTECT IN PLACE
EX ELEC CABINET

PROTECT IN PLACE
EX ELEC TRANS
AND VAULT

PROTECT IN PLACE
EX 6" SEWER LINE
PER DWG 16119-D

EX 6" SEWER LINE TO
BE ABANDONED

PORTION OF EX 6" SEWER LINE
PER DWG 16119-D (CITY OF SAN

DIEGO) TO BE ABANDONED
EX SEWER MANHOLE

TO BE ABANDONED

R
O

W

EX PL

PORTION OF EX 8" WATER LINE
PER DWG 31888-D (CITY OF SAN

DIEGO) TO BE ABANDONED
(10')

(1
1'

)

ES
M

O
N

D
C

T N
EW

SA
LE

M
PT N
EW

SA
LE

M
TE

R

EX 12" WATER
PER DWG 14948-D
(CITY OF SAN DIEGO)

1

REPLACE DISTURBED
STRIPING IN KIND

(TYP.)

24'

24
'

15'

23456789101112131415
16

171819

20

21

22
23

24

252627282930313233
3435

36

37

40

39

38

41 42 43 44 45

WATER EASEMENT GRANTED TO CITY OF SAN DIEGO PER
DEED RECORDED NOVEMBER 15, 2002 AS DOC. 02-1027324,
O.R. TO BE VACATED PER RESOLUTION NO. __________
AND QUITCLAIM DEED RECORDED __________  AS DOC.
NO. 20__ - _____________, O.R. (CITY DWG. NO. 101844-B)

SEWER EASEMENT GRANTED TO CITY OF SAN DIEGO PER
DEED RECORDED NOVEMBER 7, 1974 AS DOC. 74-295586,

O.R. TO BE VACATED PER RESOLUTION NO. __________
AND QUITCLAIM DEED RECORDED __________  AS DOC.

NO. 20__ - _____________, O.R. (CITY DWG. NO. 101844-B)

WATER AND SEWER EASEMENT GRANTED TO CITY OF SAN
DIEGO PER DEED RECORDED NOVEMBER 7, 1974 AS DOC.

74-295586, O.R. TO BE VACATED PER RESOLUTION NO.
__________ AND QUITCLAIM DEED RECORDED __________  AS
DOC. NO. 20__ - _____________, O.R. (CITY DWG. NO. 101844-B)

WATER EASEMENT GRANTED TO CITY OF SAN DIEGO
PER DEED RECORDED AUGUST 8, 1977 AS DOC.
77-321687, O.R. TO BE VACATED PER RESOLUTION NO.
__________ AND QUITCLAIM DEED RECORDED
__________  AS DOC. NO. 20__ - _____________, O.R.
(CITY DWG. NO. 101844-B)

W
W

W

E

G
G

EX FIRE BACKFLOW
PREVENTER

EX FIRE BACKFLOW
PREVENTER

EX DOMESTIC BACKFLOW
PREVENTER AND METER

EX DOMESTIC BACKFLOW
PREVENTER AND METER

EX DOMESTIC BACKFLOW
PREVENTER AND METER

EX DOMESTIC BACKFLOW
PREVENTER AND METER

EX DOMESTIC BACKFLOW
PREVENTER AND METER

EX DOMESTIC BACKFLOW
PREVENTER AND METER

EX DOMESTIC BACKFLOW
PREVENTER AND METER

NORTH DEMOLITION PLAN FOR:LEGEND                                          
EXISTING AC PAVEMENT TO BE REMOVED AND REPLACED IN KIND. SEE SHEET C02.
SEE CITY OF SAN DIEGO STD. DWG. SDG-107 AND SDG-117.

EXISTING CONCRETE PAVEMENT TO BE REMOVED AND REPLACED IN KIND. SEE
SHEET C02. SEE CITY OF SAN DIEGO STD. DWG. SDG-151, SDG-155, SDG-156,
SDG-159, AND SDG-163.

EXISTING  CONCRETE PAVEMENT TO BE DEMOLISHED AND REPLACED WITH
LANDSCAPING. LANDSCAPING TO BE REPLACED IN KIND TO MATCH EXISTING
ADJACENT LANDSCAPING.

EXISTING LANDSCAPING TO BE REMOVED AND REPLACED IN KIND

EXISTING TREE TO BE PROTECTED IN PLACE. SEE TREE INVENTORY TABLE AND
PROTECTION NOTES/DETAILS ON SHEET C06

C01

SURVEY MONUMENT LEGEND AND NOTES
FD LEAD AND DISC STAMPED "LS 8012" PER CR 47763. PROTECT IN PLACE.

FD LEAD AND DISC STAMPED "LS 8012" PER CR 47763. TO BE DESTROYED
AND REPLACED.

FD LEAD AND HOLE. CR 47763 INDICATES DISC STAMPED "RCE 10410".
PROTECT IN PLACE.

FD LEAD AND HOLE. P, 19151 INDICATES DISC STAMPED "LS 7443".
PROTECT IN PLACE.

FD 3/4" PIPE WITH PLASTIC CAP. ILLEGIBLE. PM 19151 INDICATES CAP
STAMPED "LS 7443". TO BE DESTROYED AND REPLACED

FD 3/4" PIPE WITH PLASTIC CAP. ILLEGIBLE. PM 19151 INDICATES CAP
STAMPED "LS 7443". PROTECT IN PLACE.

SEARCHED FOR, NOTHING FOUND.

A

B

C

D

E

F

SNF

1



S

S

S S

S

S

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

G G G G G G G G G G G G

SD SD SD

G G

E
E

E

G
G

G

SDSDG
G

G

G

C

C

C

C C

C

C
C

C
C

C C

E

G
G

G
G

SD SD SD SD

G
G

G
G

C

C

C

E
E

E

S
S

SD

W

C

E E

C

C

E

E
E

C

C

C C C C C C

C

C

C

E

E
E

S
S

CC C

C

C

C
C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C C C C C C C C C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C

E

E

E E E

C

C

C

C

SD

E

SS

WG G

G
G

G

G G

G

G
G

C

G

SDSDSD

R=20.00'
L=31.42'
Δ=90°00'00"

N88°45'16"E 1239.41'
S1

°1
4'

44
"E

 6
40

.9
8'

S88°45'16"W 158.32'

S1
°1

4'
44

"E
 1

93
.0

1'

N88°45'16"E 584.28'

N
1°

14
'4

4"
W

 7
6.

20
'

N88°45'16"E 152.23'

N
1°

14
'4

4"
W

 1
26

.2
0'

N88°45'16"E 20.00'

S46°14'44"E 32.53'

N
1°

14
'4

4"
W

 1
20

.0
0'

D
F

F

E

D

SNFSNF

SNF

AA

C

B

ROW

PROPOSED
8" PUBLIC

SEWER
MAIN. SEE
PROFILE,
SHEET 6

PROPOSED 8"
PRIVATE SEWER

LATERAL. SEE
PROFILE, SHEET 6

ROW

PROTECT IN PLACE EX UNDERGROUND
STORM CHAMBERS, MODULAR

WETLAND UNITS, AND STORM DRAINS.
PROTECT IN PLACE
EX FDC AND PIV

PROTECT IN PLACE
EX FIRE HYDRANT

PROTECT IN PLACE
EX MANHOLE

EX PL

EX 12" WATER
PER DWG 14948-D
(CITY OF SAN DIEGO)

EX. 8" VCP SEWER
PER DWG 16119-D AND 14948-D
(CITY OF SAN DIEGO)

EX. 18" RCP STORM DRAIN
PER DWG 14948-D
(CITY OF SAN DIEGO)

PROTECT IN PLACE EX
BACKFLOW PREVENTERS

PROTECT IN PLACE EX 4" SEWER
LINE PER DWG 40079-D AND 40580-D

PROTECT IN PLACE
EX 6" SEWER LINE
PER DWG 16119-D
(CITY OF SAN DIEGO)

PROTECT IN PLACE
EX 6" SEWER LINE
PER DWG 40079-D

EX PL

EX STREET LIGHT (TYPE
15) TO BE UPGRADED

WITH LED LIGHTING

PROTECT IN PLACE
EX FIRE HYDRANT

EX STREET LIGHT (TYPE 15) TO BE
UPGRADED WITH LED LIGHTING

EX STREET LIGHT (TYPE 15) TO BE
UPGRADED WITH LED LIGHTING

EX STREET LIGHT (TYPE 15) TO BE
UPGRADED WITH LED LIGHTINGPROTECT IN PLACE EX CURB,

GUTTER, AND SIDEWALK

PROTECT IN PLACE EX CURB,
GUTTER, AND SIDEWALK

PROTECT IN PLACE EX
ICV'S AND METER BOXES

EX ABANDONED
METER BOX

PROTECT IN PLACE
EXISTING ICV

PROTECT IN PLACE EXISTING
GREASE INTERCEPTOR

PROTECT IN PLACE EX
GREASE INTERCEPTOR

PROTECT IN PLACE EXISTING
GREASE INTERCEPTOR

PROTECT IN PLACE EX
GREASE INTERCEPTOR

PROTECT IN PLACE EX
DOMESTIC BACKFLOW
PREVENTER AND METER

PROTECT IN PLACE
EX WATER LINE

PROTECT IN PLACE EX
ICV'S AND BACKFLOW
PREVENTER

PROTECT IN PLACE
EX SEWER LINE

PROTECT IN PLACE
EX 6" SEWER LINE
PER DWG 16119-D

R
O

W

EX PL

PROPOSED 8" PRIVATE
SEWER LATERAL. SEE

PROFILE, SHEET 6

SEE DETAIL A, HEREON

(3
0'

)(1
9'

)

(30')

(20') (10')

(1
1'

)

NEW SALEM ST
R

EA
G

AN
 R

D

ES
M

O
N

D
C

T N
EW

SA
LE

M
PT N
EW

SA
LE

M
TE

R

EX 12" WATER
PER DWG 14948-D
(CITY OF SAN DIEGO)

PROPOSED 8" PRIVATE
FIRE WATER LINE

PROPOSED 8"
PRIVATE SEWER LINE

PROPOSED 8" PRIVATE
SEWER LATERAL

24'

24
'

15'

6.2'6.2'6.2'6.2'

49.1'

WATER EASEMENT GRANTED TO CITY OF SAN DIEGO PER
DEED RECORDED NOVEMBER 15, 2002 AS DOC. 02-1027324,
O.R. TO BE VACATED PER RESOLUTION NO. __________
AND QUITCLAIM DEED RECORDED __________  AS DOC.
NO. 20__ - _____________, O.R. (CITY DWG. NO. 101844-B)

SEWER EASEMENT GRANTED TO CITY OF SAN DIEGO PER
DEED RECORDED NOVEMBER 7, 1974 AS DOC. 74-295586,

O.R. TO BE VACATED PER RESOLUTION NO. __________
AND QUITCLAIM DEED RECORDED __________  AS DOC.

NO. 20__ - _____________, O.R. (CITY DWG. NO. 101844-B)

WATER AND SEWER EASEMENT GRANTED TO CITY OF SAN
DIEGO PER DEED RECORDED NOVEMBER 7, 1974 AS DOC.

74-295586, O.R. TO BE VACATED PER RESOLUTION NO.
__________ AND QUITCLAIM DEED RECORDED __________  AS
DOC. NO. 20__ - _____________, O.R. (CITY DWG. NO. 101844-B)

WATER EASEMENT GRANTED TO CITY OF SAN DIEGO
PER DEED RECORDED AUGUST 8, 1977 AS DOC.
77-321687, O.R. TO BE VACATED PER RESOLUTION NO.
__________ AND QUITCLAIM DEED RECORDED
__________  AS DOC. NO. 20__ - _____________, O.R.
(CITY DWG. NO. 101844-B)

PRIVATE SEWER EASEMENT PER DEED
RECORDED ___________ AS DOCUMENT
NO. 20__ - _____________, O.R.

PRIVATE WATER EASEMENT PER DEED
RECORDED ___________ AS DOCUMENT
NO. 20__ - _____________, O.R.

PRIVATE WATER EASEMENT PER DEED RECORDED
___________ AS DOCUMENT NO. 20__ - _____________, O.R.

PRIVATE SEWER EASEMENT PER DEED RECORDED
___________ AS DOCUMENT NO. 20__ - _____________, O.R.

MH-6
STA 10+14.58 NEW SALEM ST

RIM (432.20)
IE 8" IN 423.99

IE 8" OUT (423.89)

31 LF OF 8" PVC @ 0.57%
EX. 12" WATER BOP (428.00)
PROP. 8" SEWER TOP 424.72

ITEM #2: 8" WET
TAP ONLY

ITEM #3: 2" WET
TAP ONLY

MH-3
STA 63+85.22 REAGAN ROAD
RIM (423.33)
IE 8" IN 414.62
IE 8" OUT (414.52)

227 LF OF 8" PVC @ 1.00%

MH-2
STA 61+58.22 REAGAN ROAD
RIM (424.55)
IE 8" IN 416.99
IE 8" OUT 416.89

30 LF OF 8" PVC @ 1.89%

EX. 12" WATER BOP (419.36)
PROP. 8" SEWER TOP 415.39

EX. 12" WATER BOP (420.23)
PROP. 8" SEWER TOP 417.88

G G G G

G
G

G
G

GG

S
S

FS 432.22

FL (431.61)
FL (431.64) FL (431.74)

FL (431.78)
FL (431.74)

FL (431.66)

TC (432.06) TC (432.15)

FS 432.11

FS (432.25) FS (432.35) FS (432.40)

FS 432.18

FS 432.36
FS 432.29

TC 432.24
TC 431.78TC 431.71

TC 432.14

0.28%

0.35%

0.35%
0.39%

1.72%

9.
11

%
1.

50
%

8.
70

%
1.

50
%

0.
58

%

1.
44

%

2.
65

%

1.70%

1.67%

0.
5'

5.
5'

4.
5'

5.0' 5.0'

3.0'3.0' 30.0'

TC 432.24

FS (432.34)TC 432.84

FS (432.73)

TC (433.13) R5.0'

NORTH

1

2

3

4

5

NORTH

IMPROVEMENT PLAN FOR:

C02

PAVEMENT NOTES:

DETAIL A:
PROPOSED DRIVEWAY (SDG-159)

SCALE: 1"=5'

EMRA NOTE:
1. SEE EMRA APPROVAL #3718 FOR DRIVEWAY,

WATER LATERALS, AND SEWER LATERALS

UTILITY NOTES:



410

420

430

440

410

420

430

440

410

420

430

440

410

420

430

440

420

430

440

450

420

430

440

450

S S

W W W W W W W W W W

G

EEE

G G G

SD
SD

G
G R=20.00'

L=31.42'
Δ=90°00'00"

S1°14'44"E 640.98'

MH-3
STA 63+85.22 REAGAN ROAD

RIM (423.33)
IE 8" IN 414.62

IE 8" OUT (414.52)

227 LF OF 8" PVC @ 1.00%

MH-2
STA 61+58.22 REAGAN ROAD
RIM (424.55)
IE 8" IN 416.99
IE 8" OUT 416.89

8 INCH PVC SEWER MAIN FOR:

C03



S

S

S S

S

S

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

G G G G G G G G G G G G

SD SD SD

G G

E
E

E

G
G

G

SDSDG
G

G

G

C

C

C

C C

C

C
C

C
C

C C

E

SD SD SD SD

G
G

G
G

C

C

C

E
E

E

SD

C

E E

C

C

E

E
E

C

C

C C C C C C

C

C

C

E

E
E

CC C

C

C

C
C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C C C C C C C C C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C

E

E

E E E

C

C

C

C

SD

E

SS

WG G

G
G

G

G G

G

G
G

C

G

SDSDSD

R=20.00'
L=31.42'
Δ=90°00'00"

N88°45'16"E 1239.41'
S1

°1
4'

44
"E

 6
40

.9
8'

S88°45'16"W 158.32'

S1
°1

4'
44

"E
 1

93
.0

1'

N88°45'16"E 584.28'

N
1°

14
'4

4"
W

 7
6.

20
'

N88°45'16"E 152.23'

N
1°

14
'4

4"
W

 1
26

.2
0'

N88°45'16"E 20.00'

S46°14'44"E 32.53'

N
1°

14
'4

4"
W

 1
20

.0
0'

CO-1
RIM (428.27)
IE 8" IN 418.74
IE 8" OUT 418.74

CO-2
RIM (429.34)
IE 8" IN 418.50
IE 8" OUT 418.50

CO-3
RIM (424.96)
IE 8" IN 417.75
IE 8" OUT 417.75

196 LF OF 8" PVC @ 0.50%
48 LF OF 8" PVC @ 0.50%

150 LF OF 8" PVC @ 0.50%

10 LF OF 8" PVC @ 1.89%

89
 L

F 
O

F 
8"

 P
VC

 @
 0

.5
0%

MH-5
RIM (434.22)
IE 6" IN 424.71
IE 6" IN 425.16
IE 8" OUT 424.61

MH-1
RIM (429.54)
IE 8" IN (419.82)
IE 8" OUT 419.72

CO-4
RIM (432.34)

IE 8" IN 424.17
IE 8" OUT 424.17

D
F

F

E

D

SNFSNF

SNF

AA

C

B

3.
6'

11'

9'

11.0'

ROWROW
R

O
W

(425.16)
71 LF OF 6" PVC @ 0.50%

26 LF OF 6" PVC @ 0.50%

TEE 1
RIM (434.36)
IE 6" IN 425.07
IE 6" IN 425.07
IE 6" OUT 425.07

74
 L

F 
O

F 
6"

 P
VC

 @
 1

.3
1%

7 LF OF 6" PVC @ 1.31%

20 LF OF 6" PVC @ 1.31%

45° BEND 1
RIM (434.14)
IE 6" IN 426.13
IE 6" OUT 426.13

45° BEND 2
RIM (434.16)
IE 6" IN 426.04
IE 6" OUT 426.04

MH-4
RIM (433.97)

IE 6" IN (426.49)
IE 6" OUT 426.39

CO-5
RIM (434.33)

IE 6" IN (425.20)
IE 6" OUT 425.20

3'

12
.7

'

(3
0'

)(1
9'

)

(30')

(20') (10')

(1
1'

)

NEW SALEM ST
R

EA
G

AN
 R

D

ES
M

O
N

D
C

T N
EW

SA
LE

M
PT N
EW

SA
LE

M
TE

R

24'

24
'

15'

PROPOSED CONNECTIONS
TO EXISTING 8" WATER LINE

PROPOSED CONNECTION
TO EXISTING SEWER LINE

PL

PROPOSED CONNECTION
TO EXISTING SEWER LINEPROPOSED GAS AND ELECTRIC LINES

DESIGNED BY OTHERS FOR SEPARATE
SUBMITTAL TO UTILITY COMPANY. SHOWN

FOR REFERENCE ONLY. SEE PERMIT NO.
3000000729965 AND PERMIT NO. 300000710347PROPOSED GAS AND ELECTRIC

LINES DESIGNED BY OTHERS
FOR SEPARATE SUBMITTAL TO

UTILITY COMPANY. SHOWN FOR
REFERENCE ONLY. SEE PERMIT
NO. 3000000729965 AND PERMIT

NO. 300000710347

PROPOSED GAS AND ELECTRIC LINES DESIGNED BY
OTHERS FOR SEPARATE SUBMITTAL TO UTILITY

COMPANY. SHOWN FOR REFERENCE ONLY. SEE PERMIT
NO. 3000000729965 AND PERMIT NO. 300000710347

PROPOSED CONNECTION
TO EXISTING SEWER LINE

PROPOSED CONNECTION
TO EXISTING SEWER LINE

PROPOSED CONNECTION TO
EXISTING 8" WATER LINE

PROTECT IN PLACE EX UNDERGROUND
STORM CHAMBERS, MODULAR

WETLAND UNITS, AND STORM DRAINS.
PROTECT IN PLACE
EX FDC AND PIV

PROTECT IN PLACE
EX FIRE HYDRANT

PROTECT IN PLACE
EX MANHOLE

EX PL

EX 12" WATER
PER DWG 14948-D
(CITY OF SAN DIEGO)

EX. 8" VCP SEWER
PER DWG 16119-D AND 14948-D
(CITY OF SAN DIEGO)

EX. 18" RCP STORM DRAIN
PER DWG 14948-D
(CITY OF SAN DIEGO)

PROTECT IN PLACE EX
BACKFLOW PREVENTERSPROTECT IN PLACE EX 4" SEWER

LINE PER DWG 40079-D AND 40580-D

PROTECT IN PLACE
EX 6" SEWER LINE
PER DWG 16119-D
(CITY OF SAN DIEGO)

PROTECT IN PLACE
EX 6" SEWER LINE
PER DWG 40079-D

EX PL

EX STREET LIGHT (TYPE
15) TO BE UPGRADED

WITH LED LIGHTING

PROTECT IN PLACE
EX FIRE HYDRANT

EX STREET LIGHT (TYPE 15) TO BE
UPGRADED WITH LED LIGHTING

EX STREET LIGHT (TYPE 15) TO BE
UPGRADED WITH LED LIGHTING

EX STREET LIGHT (TYPE 15) TO BE
UPGRADED WITH LED LIGHTING

PROTECT IN PLACE EX CURB,
GUTTER, AND SIDEWALK

PROTECT IN PLACE EX CURB,
GUTTER, AND SIDEWALK

PROTECT IN PLACE EX
ICV'S AND METER BOXES

EX ABANDONED
METER BOX

PROTECT IN PLACE
EXISTING ICV

PROTECT IN PLACE EXISTING
GREASE INTERCEPTOR

PROTECT IN PLACE EX
GREASE INTERCEPTOR

PROTECT IN PLACE EXISTING
GREASE INTERCEPTOR

PROTECT IN PLACE EX
GREASE INTERCEPTOR

PROTECT IN PLACE EX
DOMESTIC BACKFLOW
PREVENTER AND METER

PROTECT IN PLACE
EX WATER LINE

PROTECT IN PLACE EX
ICV'S AND BACKFLOW
PREVENTER

PROTECT IN PLACE
EX SEWER LINE

PROTECT IN PLACE
EX 6" SEWER LINE
PER DWG 16119-D

EX PL

PROPOSED RELOCATED
8" BACKFLOW PREVENTER

EX 12" WATER
PER DWG 14948-D
(CITY OF SAN DIEGO)

PROP. 8" WATER BOP 428.73
PROP. 8" SEWER TOP 424.90

EX. 8" WATER BOP (428.66)
PROP. 8" WATER TOP 427.66

EX. 8" WATER BOP (428.74)
PROP. 8" WATER TOP 427.74EX. 8" WATER BOP (428.41)

PROP. 8" WATER TOP 427.41
EX. 8" WATER BOP (428.44)

PROP. 8" WATER TOP 427.44

PRIVATE WATER EASEMENT PER DEED
RECORDED ___________ AS DOCUMENT
NO. 20__ - _____________, O.R.

WATER EASEMENT GRANTED TO CITY OF SAN DIEGO PER
DEED RECORDED NOVEMBER 15, 2002 AS DOC. 02-1027324,
O.R. TO BE VACATED PER RESOLUTION NO. __________
AND QUITCLAIM DEED RECORDED __________  AS DOC.
NO. 20__ - _____________, O.R. (CITY DWG. NO. 101844-B)

SEWER EASEMENT GRANTED TO CITY OF SAN
DIEGO PER DEED RECORDED NOVEMBER 7, 1974

AS DOC. 74-295586, O.R. TO BE VACATED PER
RESOLUTION NO. __________ AND QUITCLAIM

DEED RECORDED __________  AS DOC. NO. 20__ -
_____________, O.R. (CITY DWG. NO. 101844-B)

WATER AND SEWER EASEMENT GRANTED TO CITY OF SAN
DIEGO PER DEED RECORDED NOVEMBER 7, 1974 AS DOC.

74-295586, O.R. TO BE VACATED PER RESOLUTION NO.
__________ AND QUITCLAIM DEED RECORDED __________  AS
DOC. NO. 20__ - _____________, O.R. (CITY DWG. NO. 101844-B)

WATER EASEMENT GRANTED TO CITY OF SAN DIEGO
PER DEED RECORDED AUGUST 8, 1977 AS DOC.
77-321687, O.R. TO BE VACATED PER RESOLUTION NO.
__________ AND QUITCLAIM DEED RECORDED
__________  AS DOC. NO. 20__ - _____________, O.R.
(CITY DWG. NO. 101844-B)

PRIVATE SEWER EASEMENT PER DEED
RECORDED ___________ AS DOCUMENT
NO. 20__ - _____________, O.R.

PRIVATE WATER EASEMENT PER DEED RECORDED
___________ AS DOCUMENT NO. 20__ - _____________, O.R.

PRIVATE SEWER EASEMENT PER DEED RECORDED
___________ AS DOCUMENT NO. 20__ - _____________, O.R.

NORTH

UTILITY PLAN FOR:

C04

NOTES:

UTILITY NOTES:

FIRE SERVICE DATA
(PRIVATE)

DOMESTIC WATER DATA
(PRIVATE)

SEWER DATA
(PRIVATE)



S

S

S S

S

S

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

G G G G G G G G G G G G

SD SD SD

G G

E
E

E

G
G

G

SDSDG
G

G

G

C

C

C

C C

C

C
C

C
C

C C

E

G
G

G
G

SD SD SD SD

G
G

G
G

C

C

C

E
E

E

S
S

SD

W

C

E E

C

C

E

E
E

C

C

C C C C C C

C

C

C

E

E
E

S
S

CC C

C

C

C
C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C C C C C C C C C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C

E

E

E E E

C

C

C

C

SD

E

SS

WG G

G
G

G

G G

G

G
G

C

G

SDSDSD

R=20.00'
L=31.42'
Δ=90°00'00"

N88°45'16"E 1239.41'
S1

°1
4'

44
"E

 6
40

.9
8'

S88°45'16"W 158.32'

S1
°1

4'
44

"E
 1

93
.0

1'

N88°45'16"E 584.28'

N
1°

14
'4

4"
W

 7
6.

20
'

N88°45'16"E 152.23'

N
1°

14
'4

4"
W

 1
26

.2
0'

N88°45'16"E 20.00'

S46°14'44"E 32.53'

N
1°

14
'4

4"
W

 1
20

.0
0'

D
F

F

E

D

SNFSNF

SNF

AA

C

B

ROWROW
R

O
W

NEW SALEM ST
R

EA
G

AN
 R

D

ES
M

O
N

D
C

T N
EW

SA
LE

M
PT N
EW

SA
LE

M
TE

R

INLET PROTECTION (TYP.)

CONTRACTORS STAGING AREA
(MATERIAL STORAGE, WASTE

STORAGE, SANITARY FACILITIES)

GRATE INLET
PROTECTION

TEMPORARY
CONSTRUCTION

ENTRANCE

DISCHARGE POINT

INLET PROTECTION
(TYP.)

INLET PROTECTION
(TYP.)

INLET PROTECTION (TYP.)

GRAVEL BAG
BARRIER

GRAVEL BAG
BARRIER

GRAVEL BAG
BARRIER

STREET SWEEPING
AND VACUUMING

ST
R

EE
T 

SW
EE

PI
N

G
AN

D
 V

AC
U

U
M

IN
G

PROTECT IN PLACE EX UNDERGROUND
STORM CHAMBERS, MODULAR

WETLAND UNITS, AND STORM DRAINS.
PROTECT IN PLACE
EX FDC AND PIV

PROTECT IN PLACE
EX FIRE HYDRANT

PROTECT IN PLACE
EX MANHOLE

EX PL

EX 12" WATER
PER DWG 14948-D
(CITY OF SAN DIEGO)

EX. 8" VCP SEWER
PER DWG 16119-D AND 14948-D
(CITY OF SAN DIEGO)

EX. 18" RCP STORM DRAIN
PER DWG 14948-D
(CITY OF SAN DIEGO)

PROTECT IN PLACE EX
BACKFLOW PREVENTERS

PROTECT IN PLACE EX 4" SEWER
LINE PER DWG 40079-D AND 40580-D

PROTECT IN PLACE
EX 6" SEWER LINE
PER DWG 16119-D
(CITY OF SAN DIEGO)

PROTECT IN PLACE
EX 6" SEWER LINE
PER DWG 40079-D

EX PL

PROTECT IN PLACE
EX FIRE HYDRANT

PROTECT IN PLACE EX CURB,
GUTTER, AND SIDEWALK

PROTECT IN PLACE EX CURB,
GUTTER, AND SIDEWALK

PROTECT IN PLACE EX
ICV'S AND METER BOXES

EX ABANDONED
METER BOX

PROTECT IN PLACE
EXISTING ICV

PROTECT IN PLACE EXISTING
GREASE INTERCEPTOR

PROTECT IN PLACE EX
GREASE INTERCEPTOR

PROTECT IN PLACE EXISTING
GREASE INTERCEPTOR

PROTECT IN PLACE EX
GREASE INTERCEPTOR

PROTECT IN PLACE EX
DOMESTIC BACKFLOW
PREVENTER AND METER

PROTECT IN PLACE
EX WATER LINE

PROTECT IN PLACE EX
ICV'S AND BACKFLOW
PREVENTER

PROTECT IN PLACE
EX SEWER LINE

PROTECT IN PLACE
EX 6" SEWER LINE
PER DWG 16119-D

EX PL

GRAVEL BAG
BARRIER

EX 12" WATER
PER DWG 14948-D
(CITY OF SAN DIEGO)

CHECK DAMS (TYP.)

CHECK DAMS (TYP.)

WATER EASEMENT GRANTED TO CITY OF SAN DIEGO PER
DEED RECORDED NOVEMBER 15, 2002 AS DOC. 02-1027324,
O.R. TO BE VACATED PER RESOLUTION NO. __________
AND QUITCLAIM DEED RECORDED ____________ AS DOC.
NO. 20__ - _____________, O.R. (CITY DWG. NO. 101844-B)

SEWER EASEMENT GRANTED TO CITY OF SAN
DIEGO PER DEED RECORDED NOVEMBER 7, 1974 AS

DOC. 74-295586, O.R. TO BE VACATED PER
RESOLUTION NO. __________ AND QUITCLAIM DEED

RECORDED ____________ AS DOC. NO. 20__ -
_____________, O.R. (CITY DWG. NO. 101844-B)

WATER AND SEWER EASEMENT GRANTED TO CITY OF SAN
DIEGO PER DEED RECORDED NOVEMBER 7, 1974 AS DOC.

74-295586, O.R. TO BE VACATED PER RESOLUTION NO.
__________ AND QUITCLAIM DEED RECORDED ____________ AS

DOC. NO. 20__ - _____________, O.R. (CITY DWG. NO. 101844-B)

WATER EASEMENT GRANTED TO CITY OF SAN
DIEGO PER DEED RECORDED AUGUST 8, 1977 AS
DOC. 77-321687, O.R. TO BE VACATED PER
RESOLUTION NO. __________ AND QUITCLAIM DEED
RECORDED ____________ AS DOC. NO. 20__ -
_____________, O.R. (CITY DWG. NO. 101844-B)

(3
0'

)(1
9'

)

(30')

(20') (10')

(1
1'

)

24'

24
'

15'

SAMPLING POINT

DISCHARGE POINT

DISCHARGE POINT

DISCHARGE POINT

SAMPLING POINT

PRIVATE SEWER EASEMENT PER DEED RECORDED
___________ AS DOCUMENT NO. 20__ - _____________, O.R.

PRIVATE WATER EASEMENT PER DEED
RECORDED ___________ AS DOCUMENT
NO. 20__ - _____________, O.R.

PRIVATE WATER EASEMENT PER DEED RECORDED
___________ AS DOCUMENT NO. 20__ - _____________, O.R.

PRIVATE SEWER EASEMENT PER DEED RECORDED
___________ AS DOCUMENT NO. 20__ - _____________, O.R.

NORTH

EROSION CONTROL PLAN FOR:

C05

LEGEND:

NOTES:

“ ”

·
·

·
·

·

EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE IMPLEMENTED DURING PROJECT CONSTRUCTION. COMPLY WITH EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN. IF GRADING AND DRAINAGE CONSTRUCTION IS
NOT COMPLETE PRIOR TO RAINY SEASON, THEN THE CONTRACTOR SHALL:

11.1 PROVIDE EROSION PROTECTION ON SLOPES THAT ARE 10:1 OR STEEPER AND IN SWALES THAT ARE 2% OR STEEPER.
11.2 GRADE GUTTER SAG POINTS TO DRAIN.
11.3 PROVIDE SILT CATCHMENTS TO PREVENT SEDIMENTATION IN EXISTING STORM DRAIN SYSTEMS.
11.4 CLEAN DOWNSTREAM PIPES AS DIRECTED BY THE CITY ENGINEER.
11.5 CLEAN AND MAINTAIN ALL STREETS AND SIDEWALKS AS DIRECTED BY THE CITY ENGINEER.

THE FOLLOWING BMPS AS OUTLINED IN, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE CALIFORNIA
STORMWATER BMP HANDBOOK DATED JANUARY 2015, OR THE LATEST REVISED
EDITION, MAY APPLY DURING THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROJECT. ADDITIONAL
MEASURES MAY BE REQUIRED AS NEEDED:

EC-1, SCHEDULING
EC-2, PRESERVATION OF EXISTING VEGETATION
WE-1, WIND EROSION CONTROL
NS-3, PAVING AND GRINDING OPERATIONS
NS-6, ILLICIT CONNECTION/DISCHARGE
NS-12, CONCRETE CURING
NS-13, CONCRETE FINISHING
WM-4, SPILL PREVENTION AND CONTROL
SE-7, STREET SWEEPING AND VACUUMING

APPLICABLE BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES

HYDROSEED MIX



TREE INVENTORY AND PROTECTION NOTES FOR:

C06

A. THE LIMITS OF ALL TREE PROTECTION ZONES SHALL BE STAKED IN THE FIELD. 6'H "PERIMETER PLUS" CONSTRUCTION FENCE BY CONWED PLASTICS OR OWNER'S
REPRESENTATIVE APPROVED EQUAL WITH POSTS SUNK INTO THE GROUND SHALL BE ERECTED TO ENCLOSE THE TREE PROTECTION ZONE.

B. THE TREE PROTECTION ZONE (TPZ) IS DEFINED AS THE LARGER OF THE DRIP LINE OF THE TREE OR THE DISTANCE FROM THE TRUNK EQUAL TO ONE (1) FOOT FOR EACH INCH
OF TRUNK DIAMETER MEASURED AT FOUR AND A HALF (4.5) FEET ABOVE EXISTING GRADE (AKA DBH; DIAMETER AT BREAST HEIGHT).

C. FENCES ARE TO REMAIN UNTIL ALL SITE WORK HAS BEEN COMPLETED. FENCES MAY NOT BE RELOCATED OR MOVED WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF A LICENSED
ARBORIST.

D. STRUCTURES AND UNDERGROUND FEATURES TO BE REMOVED WITHIN THE TREE PROTECTION ZONE SHALL USE THE SMALLEST EQUIPMENT POSSIBLE, AND OPERATE FROM
OUTSIDE THE TREE PROTECTION ZONE.

E. IF TEMPORARY HAUL OR ACCESS ROADS MUST PASS OVER THE ROOT AREA OF TREES TO BE RETAINED, A ROAD BED OF 6" OF MULCH OR GRAVEL SHALL BE CREATED TO
PROTECT THE SOIL. THE ROAD BED MATERIAL SHALL BE REPLENISHED AS NECESSARY TO MAINTAIN A 6" DEPTH.

F. CONSTRUCTION TRAILERS AND TRAFFIC AND STORAGE AREAS MUST REMAIN OUTSIDE FENCED AREAS AT ALL TIMES.

G. NO MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT, WASTE OR WASHOUT WATER MAY BE DEPOSITED, STORED, OR PARKED WITHIN THE TREE PROTECTION ZONE. NO DEBRIS OR GARBAGE MAY BE
DUMPED OR BURIED WITHIN THE TREE PROTECTION ZONE.

H. ANY GRADING, CONSTRUCTION, DEMOLITION OR OTHER WORK THAT IS EXPECTED TO ENCOUNTER TREE ROOTS, MUST BE MONITORED BY A LICENSED ARBORIST.

I. ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AND DRAIN OR IRRIGATION LINES SHALL BE ROUTED OUTSIDE THE TREE PROTECTION ZONE. IF REROUTING IS NOT POSSIBLE, TRENCHING
WITHIN THE TPZ IS TO BE PERFORMED BY AIRSPADE UNDER THE SUPERVISION AND DIRECTION OF A LICENSED ARBORIST. IF AT ANY TIME, TWENTY-FIVE (25) PERCENT OF THE
AREA WITHIN THE ROOT PROTECTION ZONE WOULD BE SEPARATED FROM THE TREE BY A TRENCH, THE LINE SHALL BE LOCATED BY BORING.

J. NO ROOTS LARGER THAN ONE INCH (1.5”) DIAMETER SHALL BE CUT UNLESS REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY LICENSED ARBORIST. ALL SMALLER ROOTS THAT REQUIRE
CUTTING SHALL BE CUT WITH PRUNING SAWS (NO TRENCHES OR BACKHOES).  CUTS SHALL BE MADE FLUSH WITH THE SIDE OF THE EXCAVATION.

K. MINOR ROOT DAMAGE DURING GRADING OR CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE PRUNED TO SOUND TISSUE AND CUT CLEANLY WITH A SAW. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT LICENSED
ARBORIST IMMEDIATELY IN THE EVENT OF EXTENSIVE ROOT DAMAGE.

L. ADDITIONAL TREE PRUNING REQUIRED FOR CLEARANCE DURING CONSTRUCTION MUST BE PERFORMED BY A LICENSED ARBORIST AND NOT BY CONSTRUCTION PERSONNEL.

M. EROSION CONTROL DEVICES SUCH AS SILT FENCING, DEBRIS BASINS, AND WATER DIVERSION STRUCTURES SHALL BE INSTALLED TO PREVENT SILTATION AND/OR EROSION
WITHIN THE TREE PROTECTION ZONE.

N. SPOIL FROM TRENCHES OR OTHER EXCAVATIONS SHALL NOT BE PLACED WITHIN THE TREE PROTECTION ZONE, EITHER TEMPORARILY OR PERMANENTLY.

O. IF INJURY SHOULD OCCUR TO ANY TREE DURING CONSTRUCTION, THE LICENSED ARBORIST TO BE NOTIFIED IMMEDIATELY TO RECOMMEND EVALUATION. PROCUREMENT OF
A LICENSED ARBORIST SHALL BE AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER.

TREE PROTECTION NOTES

D. SECURE FENCING TO POST WITH NYLON CABLE TIES (AVAILABLE
FROM CONWED PLASTICS). WOOD STRIPS MAY BE ALSO BE USED
TO PROVIDE ADDITIONAL SUPPORT AND PROTECTION BETWEEN
TIES AND POSTS.

C. SPACE POSTS EVERY 6' (MIN.) TO 8' (MAX.).

INSTALLATION NOTES:

8' TALL METAL "T" POSTS OR 2" x 2" X 8'
PRESSURE TREATED WOOD POSTS WITH
24" BURIAL BELOW GRADE.

A. POST SELECTION SHOULD BE BASED ON EXPECTED STRENGTH
NEEDS AND THE LENGTH OF TIME FENCE WILL BE IN PLACE.
FLEXIBLE FIBERGLASS ROD POSTS ARE RECOMMENDED FOR
PARKS, ATHLETIC EVENTS AND CROWD CONTROL INSTALLATIONS.
METAL "T" POSTS OR TREATED WOOD POSTS ARE TYPICALLY
USED FOR CONSTRUCTION AND OTHER APPLICATIONS.

B. POSTS SHOULD BE DRIVEN INTO THE GROUND TO A DEPTH OF 1/4
OF THE HEIGHT OF THE POST. FOR EXAMPLE, A 8' POST SHOULD
BE SET AT LEAST 2' INTO THE GROUND.

NOTE:
IF WIRE TIES ARE USED, AVOID DIRECT CONTACT WITH
FENCE. WIRE MAY DAMAGE FENCE OVER TIME.

6'H "PERIMETER PLUS" CONSTRUCTION FENCE BY CONWED
PLASTICS OR OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE APPROVED EQUAL.
SUBMIT PRODUCT INFORMATION FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO
INSTALLATION.

CORNER
CONNECTION

CONNECTION

TREE PROTECTORB NTS

DEMOLITION SEQUENCE:
1. PERFORM ANY ROOT PRUNING.
2. INSTALL TREE PROTECTION FENCING
3. CAREFULLY REMOVE SIDEWALK AND BASE MATERIAL, COORDINATE ALL DEMOLITION

OPERATIONS AROUND PROTECTED TREES WITH ENGINEER AND PROJECT ARBORIST.

PLAN VIEW

SITE DEMOLITION AREA TREE
PROTECTION

AREA

NOTES:
1. PRIOR TO DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES, COORDINATE WITH OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE.
2. ALL TREE PROTECTION MEASURES MUST BE IN PLACE AND APPROVED BY OWNER'S

REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES.
3. OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE TO APPROVE ANY CANOPY THINNING AND/OR CANOPY

RAISING PRUNING TO ALLOW FOR DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

A CURB AND SIDEWALK DEMOLITION W/ LANDSCAPE PROTECTION 

BACKHOE,
TRACKHOE OR
SIMILAR
EQUIPMENT

TREE PROTECTION FENCE,
REF. DETAIL ON THIS SHEET

ROOT PRUNING TRENCH (TYP)
REF. TREE PROTECTION PLANS AND TREE
PLANT SPECIFICATIONS

PROTECTED TREE ROOTS
ONLY REMOVE SEVERED ROOTS IF

REQUIRED FOR NEW CONSTRUCTION

EXISTING SIDEWALK

ROOTS

TREE

ROTATE CURB AWAY FROM TREE

C ROOT PRUNING 

36
" M

IN

6" MAX

SEE PLAN

6" TYP.

1'TYP.
SEE PLAN 1'

 T
YP

.

6"
TY

P.

PLANSECTION

CLEAN CUT ALL
ROOTS WITH
LOPPERS OR
CHAINSAW ON
SIDE NEAR TREE

PROTECTION
FENCE, SEE PLANROOT PRUNE

TRENCH CUT

EXISTING
GRADE

ROOTS

ROOT PRUNE
SEE SECTION

FENCE SEE DETAIL B THIS
SHEET FOR TYPE

LANDSCAPE NOTES
1. IF ANY REQUIRED LANDSCAPE INDICATED ON THE APPROVED

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENT PLANS IS DAMAGED OR REMOVED, IT
SHALL BE REPAIRED AND/OR REPLACED IN KIND AND EQUIVALENT
SIZE PER THE APPROVED DOCUMENTS TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT WITHIN 30 DAYS OF DAMAGE.

2. EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN ON SITE WITHIN 10-FT OF THE AREA OF
WORK WILL BE PROTECTED IN PLACE. THE FOLLOWING PROTECTION
MEASURES WILL BE PROVIDED:

1. A BRIGHT YELLOW OR ORANGE TEMPORARY FENCE WILL BE
PLACED AROUND EXISTING TREES AT THE DRIP LINE.

2. STOCKPILING, TOPSOIL DISTURBANCE, VEHICLE USE, AND
MATERIAL STORAGE OF ANY KIND IS PROHIBITED WITHIN THE
DRIP LINE.

3. ROOT SYSTEMS OF EXISTING TREES WILL BE PROTECTED
FROM FLOODING, EROSION, CHEMICAL SPILLS, AND 
EXCESSIVE WETTING AND DRYING DURING DEWATERING.

4. THE EXISTING GRADE WILL BE MAINTAINED WITHIN THE DRIP
LINE OF EXISTING TREES.

5. ROOTS OF EXISTING TREES WILL BE CUT BACK 
APPROXIMATELY 6-INCHES FROM THE NEW CONSTRUCTION.

6. A CERTIFIED CONSULTING ARBORIST SHALL OVERSEE 
PRUNING OF ANY ROOTS 4-INCHES OR GREATER IN 
DIAMETER.

7. A TREE WATERING SCHEDULE WILL BE MAINTAINED AND 
DOCUMENTED DURING CONSTRUCTION.

8. ALL DAMAGED TREES WILL BE REPLACED WITH ONE OF 
EQUAL OR GREATER SIZE.



 

PROJECT LOCATION:

PRIME CONTRACTOR: 

ENGINEER STAMP:

REVIEWED BY/ APPROVED BY:

CITY ENGINEER:

DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:

CHECKED BY:

LICENSE:

SCALE:

DATE:

BRANCH:

DRAWING NO:

1

5

787313 C31/D42

CA60

CONTACT:

PROJECT NAME:

1-800

227-2600

C

O

A

L

L

F

E

G

O

Y

ER

I

D

U

B

FABRIZIO V.

FABRIZIO V.

DATE
REV

N .T.S

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN

11/19/2024

CITY OF SAN DIEGO

KDC CONSTRUCTION

NEW SALEM ST.

SAN DIEGO, CA

PAUL VAN KAMMEN

(714) 309-4580

24-081FV

FABRIZIO V. 12/16/2024 REVISED CITY COMMENTS

DESCRIPTION:

Date:

Accepted By:

Date:

Date:

Accepted By:

Date:

Recommended By:

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORK

VICINITY MAP (N.T.S)

VICINITY MAP

N

NOT TO SCALE

WORK AREA

= WORK AREA

= TYPE ll BARRICADE W/SIGN

= TRAFFIC CONE

= HIGH LEVEL WARNING DEVICE

= FLASHING ARROW BOARD

= TYPE III BARRICADES W/SIGN

= FLAGGER

= DIRECTION OF TRAFFIC FLOW

CMS                = CHANGEABLE MESSAGE SIGN

= EXISTING SIGN

= TYPE III BARRICADES

= PORTABLE SIGN

R/C

= EXISTING RED CURB

= DOUBLE YELLOW LANE LINES

= EXISTING STRIPING

= EXISTING LANE FLOW DIRECTION

= SIGNALIZED INTERSECTION

= EXISTING DRIVEWAY

= TYPE II BARRICADE

= POST TEMPORARY TOW AWAY

NO STOPPING ANY TIME SIGNS

LEGEND:

12/20/2024

Exp. 6/30/2026



NEW SALEM ST.

30 MPH

50'

50' 250' 250'

250'

250'250'
2
5
0
'

2
5
0
'

250'

1
0
0
'

1
0
0
'

1
0
0
'

NEW SALEM ST.

30 MPH

R
E

A
G

A
N

 
R

D
.

3
0
 
M

P
H

E
S

M
O

N
D

 
C

T
.

2
5

 
M

P
H

N
E

W
 
S

A
L
E

M
 
P

O
I
N

T
.

2
5

 
M

P
H

N
E

W
 
S

A
L
E

M
 
T

E
R

R
A

C
E

.

2
5

 
M

P
H

END

ROAD WORK

END

ROAD WORK

END

ROAD WORK

END

ROAD WORK

END

ROAD WORK

END

ROAD WORK

END

ROAD WORK

FLAGGER WITH

RADIO COMMUNICATION

FLAGGER WITH

RADIO COMMUNICATION

RIGHT

KEEP

RIGHT

KEEP

FLAGGER TO ASSIST

PEDESTRIANS ACROSS

WORK AREA

TRENCH

OPEN

PLACE "TEMP NO PARKING" SIGNS

72 HOURS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION

(BOTH SIDES OF THE STREET)

2
0
'

2
0
'

4
'

2
0
'

 

PROJECT LOCATION:

PRIME CONTRACTOR: 

ENGINEER STAMP:

REVIEWED BY/ APPROVED BY:

CITY ENGINEER:

DATE
REV

DESCRIPTION:

DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:

CHECKED BY:

LICENSE:

SCALE:

DATE:

BRANCH:

DRAWING NO:

2

5

FABRIZIO V.

787313 C31/D42

1"=40'

CA60

1-800

227-2600

C

O

A

L

L

F

E

G

O

Y

ER

I

D

U

B

CONTACT:

PROJECT :

FABRIZIO V.

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN

= WORK AREA

= TYPE ll BARRICADE W/SIGN

= TRAFFIC CONE

= FLAGGER

= TYPE III BARRICADES W/SIGN

= DIRECTION OF TRAFFIC FLOW

CMS                = CHANGEABLE MESSAGE SIGN

= EXISTING SIGN

= CONE W/ SIGN

= DOUBLE YELLOW LANE LINES

= EXISTING STRIPING

= EXISTING LANE FLOW DIRECTION

= SIGNALIZED INTERSECTION

= EXISTING DRIVEWAY

= POST TEMPORARY TOW AWAY

NO STOPPING ANY TIME SIGNS

LEGEND:

= PORTABLE SIGN

N

11/19/2024

CITY OF SAN DIEGO

KDC CONSTRUCTION

NEW SALEM ST.

SAN DIEGO, CA

PAUL VAN KAMMEN

(714) 309-4580

24-081FV

PHASE 1

FABRIZIO V. 12/16/2024 REVISED CITY COMMENTS

Date:

Accepted By:

Date:

Date:

Accepted By:

Date:

Recommended By:

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORK

12/20/2024

Exp. 6/30/2026



NEW SALEM ST.

30 MPH

50'

50' 250' 250'

250'

250'

1
0
0
'

1
0
0

'

1
0
0
'

E
S

M
O

N
D

 
C

T
.

2
5

 
M

P
H

NEW SALEM POINT.

25 MPH

NEW SALEM TERRACE.

25 MPH

END

ROAD WORK

END

ROAD WORK

END

ROAD WORK

END

ROAD WORK

FLAGGER WITH

RADIO COMMUNICATION

FLAGGER WITH

RADIO COMMUNICATION

RIGHT

KEEP

FLAGGER TO ASSIST

PEDESTRIANS ACROSS

WORK AREA

TRENCH

OPEN

PLACE "TEMP NO PARKING" SIGNS

72 HOURS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION

(BOTH SIDES OF THE STREET)

2
0
'

2
0

'

4
'

1
5

'

RIGHT

KEEP

1
0
0
'

END

ROAD WORK

1
0

0
'

END

ROAD WORK

E
S

M
O

N
D

 
C

T
.

2
5

 
M

P
H

250'250'

END

ROAD WORK

ESMOND CT.

25 MPH

NEW SALEM ST.

30 MPH

5
'

 

PROJECT LOCATION:

PRIME CONTRACTOR: 

ENGINEER STAMP:

REVIEWED BY/ APPROVED BY:

CITY ENGINEER:

DATE
REV

DESCRIPTION:

DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:

CHECKED BY:

LICENSE:

SCALE:

DATE:

BRANCH:

DRAWING NO:

3

5

FABRIZIO V.

787313 C31/D42

1"=40'

CA60

1-800

227-2600

C

O

A

L

L

F

E

G

O

Y

ER

I

D

U

B

CONTACT:

PROJECT :

FABRIZIO V.

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN

= WORK AREA

= TYPE ll BARRICADE W/SIGN

= TRAFFIC CONE

= FLAGGER

= TYPE III BARRICADES W/SIGN

= DIRECTION OF TRAFFIC FLOW

CMS                = CHANGEABLE MESSAGE SIGN

= EXISTING SIGN

= CONE W/ SIGN

= DOUBLE YELLOW LANE LINES

= EXISTING STRIPING

= EXISTING LANE FLOW DIRECTION

= SIGNALIZED INTERSECTION

= EXISTING DRIVEWAY

= POST TEMPORARY TOW AWAY

NO STOPPING ANY TIME SIGNS

LEGEND:

= PORTABLE SIGN

N

11/19/2024

CITY OF SAN DIEGO

KDC CONSTRUCTION

NEW SALEM ST.

SAN DIEGO, CA

PAUL VAN KAMMEN

(714) 309-4580

24-081FV

PHASE 2

FABRIZIO V. 12/16/2024 REVISED CITY COMMENTS

Date:

Accepted By:

Date:

Date:

Accepted By:

Date:

Recommended By:

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORK

12/20/2024

Exp. 6/30/2026



NEW SALEM ST.

30 MPH

50' 250' 250' 250'

1
0
0
'

1
0
0
'

N

E

W

 

S

A

L

E

M

 

S

T

.

3

0

 

M

P

H

R
E

A
G

A
N

 
R

D
.

3
0
 
M

P
H

E
S

M
O

N
D

 
C

T
.

2
5
 
M

P
H

N
E

W
 
S

A
L
E

M
 
P

O
I
N

T
.

2
5
 
M

P
H

END

ROAD WORK

END

ROAD WORK

END

ROAD WORK

END

ROAD WORK

FLAGGER WITH

RADIO COMMUNICATION

FLAGGER WITH

RADIO COMMUNICATION

RIGHT

KEEP

50'

5
0
'

2
5
0
'

2
5
0
'

2
5
0
'

2

5

0

'

2

5

0

'

2

5

0

'

FLAGGER WITH

RADIO COMMUNICATION

FLAGGER WITH

RADIO COMMUNICATION

RIGHT

KEEP

R
E

A
G

A
N

 
R

D
.

3
0
 
M

P
H

RIGHT

KEEP

RIGHT

KEEP

2
5
'

12'

MIN

P
L
A

C
E

 
T

E
M

P
O

R
A

R
Y

 
N

O
 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G

S
I
G

N
S

 
7
2
 
H

O
U

R
S

 
P

R
I
O

R
 
T

O

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
I
O

N

(
B

O
T

H
 
S

I
D

E
S

)

42'

42'

2
5
0
'

END

ROAD WORK

END

ROAD WORK

2
5
0
'

2
5
0
'

100'

END

ROAD WORK

G

L

E

N

D

A

 
W

A

Y

2

5

 
M

P

H

R
E

A
G

A
N

 
R

D
.

3
0
 
M

P
H

 

PROJECT LOCATION:

PRIME CONTRACTOR: 

ENGINEER STAMP:

REVIEWED BY/ APPROVED BY:

CITY ENGINEER:

DATE
REV

DESCRIPTION:

DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:

CHECKED BY:

LICENSE:

SCALE:

DATE:

BRANCH:

DRAWING NO:

4

5

FABRIZIO V.

787313 C31/D42

1"=50'

CA60

1-800

227-2600

C

O

A

L

L

F

E

G

O

Y

ER

I

D

U

B

CONTACT:

PROJECT :

FABRIZIO V.

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN

= WORK AREA

= TYPE ll BARRICADE W/SIGN

= TRAFFIC CONE

= FLAGGER

= TYPE III BARRICADES W/SIGN

= DIRECTION OF TRAFFIC FLOW

CMS                = CHANGEABLE MESSAGE SIGN

= EXISTING SIGN

= CONE W/ SIGN

= DOUBLE YELLOW LANE LINES

= EXISTING STRIPING

= EXISTING LANE FLOW DIRECTION

= SIGNALIZED INTERSECTION

= EXISTING DRIVEWAY

= POST TEMPORARY TOW AWAY

NO STOPPING ANY TIME SIGNS

LEGEND:

= PORTABLE SIGN

PHASE 3

N

11/19/2024

CITY OF SAN DIEGO

KDC CONSTRUCTION

NEW SALEM ST.

SAN DIEGO, CA

PAUL VAN KAMMEN

(714) 309-4580

24-081FV

MATCHLINE "A" RIGHT ABOVE

MATCHLINE "A" LEFT BELOW

FABRIZIO V. 12/16/2024 REVISED CITY COMMENTS

MATCHLINE "B" RIGHT 

MATCHLINE "B" LEFT ABOVE

Date:

Accepted By:

Date:

Date:

Accepted By:

Date:

Recommended By:

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORK

12/20/2024

Exp. 6/30/2026



NEW SALEM ST.

30 MPH

50' 250' 250' 250'

1
0
0
'

1
0
0
'

N

E

W

 

S

A

L

E

M

 

S

T

.

3

0

 

M

P

H

R
E

A
G

A
N

 
R

D
.

3
0
 
M

P
H

E
S

M
O

N
D

 
C

T
.

2
5
 
M

P
H

N
E

W
 
S

A
L
E

M
 
P

O
I
N

T
.

2
5
 
M

P
H

END

ROAD WORK

END

ROAD WORK

END

ROAD WORK

END

ROAD WORK

FLAGGER WITH

RADIO COMMUNICATION

FLAGGER WITH

RADIO COMMUNICATION

RIGHT

KEEP

5
0
'

2
5
0
'

2
5
0
'

2

5

0

'

2

5

0

'

2

5

0

'

FLAGGER WITH

RADIO COMMUNICATION

FLAGGER WITH

RADIO COMMUNICATION

RIGHT

KEEP

12'

MIN

P
L
A

C
E

 
T

E
M

P
O

R
A

R
Y

 
N

O
 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G

S
I
G

N
S

 
7
2
 
H

O
U

R
S

 
P

R
I
O

R
 
T

O

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
I
O

N

P
L
A

C
E

 
T

E
M

P
O

R
A

R
Y

 
N

O
 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G

S
I
G

N
S

 
7
2
 
H

O
U

R
S

 
P

R
I
O

R
 
T

O

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
I
O

N

5
0
'

FLAGGER TO ASSIST

PEDESTRIANS ACROSS

WORK AREA

42'

42'

2
5
0
'

END

ROAD WORK

2
5
0
'

R
E

A
G

A
N

 
R

D
.

3
0

 
M

P
H

END

ROAD WORK

2
5
0
'

2
5
0
'

100'

END

ROAD WORK

G

L

E

N

D

A

 
W

A

Y

2

5

 
M

P

H

R
E

A
G

A
N

 
R

D
.

3
0
 
M

P
H

 

PROJECT LOCATION:

PRIME CONTRACTOR: 

ENGINEER STAMP:

REVIEWED BY/ APPROVED BY:

CITY ENGINEER:

DATE
REV

DESCRIPTION:

DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:

CHECKED BY:

LICENSE:

SCALE:

DATE:

BRANCH:

DRAWING NO:

5

5

FABRIZIO V.

787313 C31/D42

1"=50'

CA60

1-800

227-2600

C

O

A

L

L

F

E

G

O

Y

ER

I

D

U

B

CONTACT:

PROJECT :

FABRIZIO V.

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN

= WORK AREA

= TYPE ll BARRICADE W/SIGN

= TRAFFIC CONE

= FLAGGER

= TYPE III BARRICADES W/SIGN

= DIRECTION OF TRAFFIC FLOW

CMS                = CHANGEABLE MESSAGE SIGN

= EXISTING SIGN

= CONE W/ SIGN

= DOUBLE YELLOW LANE LINES

= EXISTING STRIPING

= EXISTING LANE FLOW DIRECTION

= SIGNALIZED INTERSECTION

= EXISTING DRIVEWAY

= POST TEMPORARY TOW AWAY

NO STOPPING ANY TIME SIGNS

LEGEND:

= PORTABLE SIGN

PHASE 4

N

11/19/2024

CITY OF SAN DIEGO

KDC CONSTRUCTION

NEW SALEM ST.

SAN DIEGO, CA

PAUL VAN KAMMEN

(714) 309-4580

24-081FV

MATCHLINE "A" RIGHT ABOVE

MATCHLINE "A" LEFT BELOW

FABRIZIO V. 12/16/2024 REVISED CITY COMMENTS

MATCHLINE "B" RIGHT 

MATCHLINE "B" LEFT ABOVE

Date:

Accepted By:

Date:

Date:

Accepted By:

Date:

Recommended By:

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORK

12/20/2024

Exp. 6/30/2026



Mira Mesa Utility Easement 
Vacation and Utility Relocation
Easement Vacation

City of San Diego, California

Prepared For: Mira Mesa 
Community Planning Group

January 23, 2025



The Team
CONSULTANT TEAM

THE APPLICANT

LAND OWNER

California Property Owner I, LLC



Summary of Request

An easement vacation of four (4) existing water and sewer easements and the 
privatization and relocation of existing water and sewer mains.

The property owner is looking to undergo a utility infrastructure update to 
complete a recent reinvestment in the property.  This includes the vacation of 
existing utility easements and the subsequent replacement and privatization of 
these water and sewer mains.  This is consistent with the City of San Diego’s 
desire to eliminate public utility easements running through private property.

There is no additional demand generated from the project, so no upsizing of 
the utilities will be required.



Recent Reinvestment 
• Village at Mira Mesa is a highly trafficked, multi-anchored center, drawing an estimated 24,000 visits per day and 

8.8 million visits per year based on Creditntell data. Brixmor’s recent reinvestment transformed the Village at 
Mira Mesa to better serve this densely populated San Diego suburb.  

• This multi-phase redevelopment included the re-tenanting and expansion of an anchor tenant vacancy with 
Sprouts Farmers Market, BevMo!, Michaels (new construction with 21,300 square feet) and Five Below, with 
additional remodeling and façade improvement of the interior “Village Walk.”

• Phase II involved demolishing the existing 6,000 square foot Firestone and 16,000 square foot outparcel 
buildings to make way for three new retail and restaurant outparcels totaling 24,000 square feet. New additions 
included Buffalo Wild Wings, Mo-MoParadise, Bafang Dumplings, Shawarma Guys, Time Warner, Sunmerry Bakery, 
and additional small shop space.



Brixmor Company Profile
About Us: 

• Brixmor owns and operates approximately 360 retail shopping centers across the country — centers where retailers and communities connect and 

thrive.

What We Do:

• We promote environmental stewardship by integrating sustainable practices and initiatives into our business operations, thereby creating long-term 

value for our stakeholders. We continually evaluate opportunities to improve the environmental efficiency of each center with an emphasis on energy 

efficiency, water conservation, waste management, and resilience.

Re/Development:

• Through our value-enhancing reinvestment program, our Re/Development team reinvigorates centers to reflect the surrounding communities, better 

address their needs, and enhance their connection further. Projects include dividing large anchors into multiple, smaller tenant spaces, developing new 

outparcels at existing centers, upgrading and re-energizing small shop spaces, adding landscaping and gathering places for customers, and making 

modern aesthetic improvements to improve the ambiance of our centers.

Who We Serve:

• Our properties serve an important role in their communities and, as such, we are deliberate and thoughtful in merchandising our properties with a 

robust mix of relevant non-discretionary and value-oriented retailers, as well as consumer-oriented service providers. We provide our tenants and their 

customers with inviting, safe, and attractive retail centers to gather, connect, and engage, both within stores and in public spaces at our centers 

throughout our portfolio.

Tenants:

• The success of our company is highly dependent on the success of our tenants. As one of the largest open-air retail landlords in the United States, we 

support a broad mix of over 5,000 national and regional tenants and local entrepreneurs across the country, including many vibrant new retailers added 

to the portfolio over the past several years. Brixmor continually assesses and tailors the resources we provide to tenants in order to provide timely, high-

quality content, guidance, and support to our tenants.



Site Location

The project site is 
limited to the NE 
quadrant of Mira 
Mesa Mall which is 
bounded by New 
Salem St to the 
north and Raegan 
Rd to the west. 



Easement Vacation Exhibit



Proposed Sewer Replacement



Proposed Water Replacement



Contact Us

Project Manager
Kyle Kragel, PE
Kimley-Horn & Associates, Inc. 
Kyle. Kragel@Kimley-Horn.com
619.234.9411



QUESTIONS?
THANK YOU FOR YOUR ATTENDANCE



EXHIBIT “A” 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

SEWER AND WATER EASEMENT VACATIONS 

PAGE 1 OF 2 
 

 

BEING PORTIONS OF PARCELS 1 AND 2 OF PARCEL MAP NO. 19151, IN THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO, COUNTY 

OF SAN DIEGO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, FILED IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF SAID COUNTY 

ON FEBRUARY 04, 2003, AS FILE NO. 2003-0126920, OFFICIAL RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY, DESCRIBED AS 

FOLLOWS: 

 

PARCEL A 

ALL OF PARCEL 7, BEING A 15.00-FOOT-WIDE EASEMENT FOR A PUBLIC SEWER, AND INCIDENTAL 

PURPOSES THEREIN, AS PER THAT CERTAIN EASEMENT TO THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO, AS SET FORTH IN A 

DOCUMENT RECORDED NOVEMBER 07, 1974, AS INSTRUMENT NO. 74-295586, OFFICIAL RECORDS OF 

SAID COUNTY. 

 

CONTAINING AN AREA OF 150 SQUARE FEET (0.034 ACRES), MORE OR LESS. 

 

PARCEL B 

ALL OF PARCEL 8, BEING A 24.00-FOOT-WIDE EASEMENT FOR A WATER MAIN OR MAINS, AND 

INCIDENTAL PURPOSES THEREIN, AS PER THAT CERTAIN EASEMENT TO THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO, AS SET 

FORTH IN A DOCUMENT RECORDED NOVEMBER 07, 1974, AS INSTRUMENT NO. 74-295586, OFFICIAL 

RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY. 

 

CONTAINING AN AREA OF 6,012 SQUARE FEET (0.138 ACRES), MORE OR LESS. 

 

  



EXHIBIT “A” 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

SEWER AND WATER EASEMENT VACATIONS 

PAGE 2 OF 2 
 

 

PARCEL C 

A VARIABLE WIDTH EASEMENT FOR A WATER MAIN OR MAINS, AND INCIDENTAL PURPOSES THEREOF, 

AS PER THAT CERTAIN EASEMENT TO THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO, AS SET FORTH IN A DOCUMENT 

RECORDED AUGUST 08, 1977, AS INSTRUMENT NO, 77-321687 OFFICIAL RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY. 

 

CONTAINING AN AREA OF 3,413 SQUARE FEET (0.078 ACRES), MORE OR LESS. 

 

PARCEL D 

PARCEL B, BEING A VARIABLE WIDTH EASEMENT FOR WATER FACILITIES, AND INCIDENTAL PURPOSES 

THEREIN, AS PER THAT CERTAIN EASEMENT TO THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO, AS SET FORTH IN A DOCUMENT 

RECORDED NOVEMBER 15, 2002, AS INSTRUMENT NO, 02-1027324 OFFICIAL RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY. 

 

CONTAINING AN AREA OF 1,435 SQUARE FEET (0.033 ACRES), MORE OR LESS. 

 

ATTACHED HERETO IS A DRAWING NO. 101844-B AND BY THIS REFERENCE MADE A PART HEREOF. 

 

THIS DESCRIPTION HAS BEEN PREPARED BY ME, 

OR UNDER MY DIRECTION ON JANUARY 06, 2025.  

 

 

PETER E. WEILBACHER, PLS 8403 

 

PRJ NO.: 1120521 

PMT NO.: 3316895 

DRAWING NO.: 101844-B 



AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIRA MESA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAMINO RUIZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK MOUNTAIN RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIRAMAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW SALEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 1" = 40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
PETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 8403

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEILBACHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILMED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CCS 83 COORDINATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD 27 COORDINATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
272-1723

AutoCAD SHX Text
1912-6283

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASIS OF BEARINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
1120521

AutoCAD SHX Text
3316895

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXHIBIT "B" - SEWER AND WATER EASEMENT VACATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESOLUTION No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOCUMENT No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PBLA SURVEYING, INC 981 CORPORATE CENTER DRIVE SUITE 168 POMONA, CA 91768  (888) 714-9642

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE BEARINGS AND DISTANCES SHOWN HEREON ARE RECORD PER DEEDS RECORDED: 1. NOVEMBER 7, 1974, AS FILE/PAGE 74-295586, O.R. NOVEMBER 7, 1974, AS FILE/PAGE 74-295586, O.R. 2. AUGUST 8, 1977, AS FILE/PAGE 77-321687, O.R. AUGUST 8, 1977, AS FILE/PAGE 77-321687, O.R. 3. NOVEMBER 15, 2002, AS DOCUMENT NO. 2002-1027324, O.R. NOVEMBER 15, 2002, AS DOCUMENT NO. 2002-1027324, O.R. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL MAP NO. 19151 CITY OF SAN DIEGO DRAWING 19755-2-B APN 311-320-66 &311-320-68

AutoCAD SHX Text
PETER E. WEIBACHER P.L.S. 8403         DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET    OF    SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR CITY LAND SURVEYOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
101844-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B001

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL MAP NO. 19151, IN THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO, COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, FILED IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF SAN DIEGO COUNTY, FEBRUARY 4, 2003, AS FILE NO. 03-0126920, OFFICIAL RECORDS SAID COUNTY.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 1 PARCEL MAP NO. 19151

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 2 PARCEL MAP NO. 19151

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW SALEM STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHERLY LINE OF PARCEL 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHEAST CORNER OF PARCEL 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
APN:311-320-66

AutoCAD SHX Text
APN:311-320-68

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: SEE SHEET 2 FOR LINE TABLE AND LEGEND



AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT OF WAY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER LINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL A: PARCEL 7 SEWER EASEMENT  PER DEED RECORDED 11/07/1974 AS FILE/PAGE 74-295586, O.R. VACATED AREA 0.034 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 8: (WATER AND SEWER EASEMENT)  PER DEED RECORDED 11/08/1974 AS FILE/PAGE 1974-295586, O.R. VACATED AREA 0.138 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL C: WATER EASEMENT  PER DEED RECORDED 08/08/1977 AS FILE/PAGE 1977-321687, O.R. VACATED AREA 0.078 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL D: WATER EASEMENT  PER DEED RECORDED 11/15/2002 AS DOC. NO. 2002-1027324, O.R. VACATED AREA 0.033 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
PETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 8403

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEILBACHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILMED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CCS 83 COORDINATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD 27 COORDINATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
272-1723

AutoCAD SHX Text
1912-6283

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
1120521

AutoCAD SHX Text
3316895

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXHIBIT "B" - SEWER AND WATER EASEMENT VACATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESOLUTION No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOCUMENT No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PBLA SURVEYING, INC 981 CORPORATE CENTER DRIVE SUITE 168 POMONA, CA 91768  (888) 714-9642

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL MAP NO. 19151 CITY OF SAN DIEGO DRAWING 19755-2-B APN 311-320-66 &311-320-68

AutoCAD SHX Text
PETER E. WEIBACHER P.L.S. 8403         DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET    OF    SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR CITY LAND SURVEYOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
101844-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B002

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL MAP NO. 19151, IN THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO, COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, FILED IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF SAN DIEGO COUNTY, FEBRUARY 4, 2003, AS FILE NO. 03-0126920, OFFICIAL RECORDS SAID COUNTY.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASIS OF BEARINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE BEARINGS AND DISTANCES SHOWN HEREON ARE RECORD PER DEEDS RECORDED: 1. NOVEMBER 7, 1974, AS FILE/PAGE 74-295586, O.R. NOVEMBER 7, 1974, AS FILE/PAGE 74-295586, O.R. 2. AUGUST 8, 1977, AS FILE/PAGE 77-321687, O.R. AUGUST 8, 1977, AS FILE/PAGE 77-321687, O.R. 3. NOVEMBER 15, 2002, AS DOCUMENT NO. 2002-1027324, O.R. NOVEMBER 15, 2002, AS DOCUMENT NO. 2002-1027324, O.R. 




























	2025-1-23 MMCPG Draft Agenda and Public Notice
	2024-11-18 MMCPG Draft Meeting Minutes
	SD07290A Photosim 05032024
	2025.01.06 - Mira Mesa Mall - Utility Relocation Plans
	Sheets and Views
	G02 GENERAL NOTES
	G03 GENERAL NOTES
	C01 DEMOLITION PLAN
	C02 IMPROVEMENT PLAN
	C03 8 INCH PVC SEWER MAIN
	C04 UTILITY PLAN
	C05 EROSION CONTROL PLAN
	C06 TREE INVENTORY AND PROTECTION NOTES


	Mira Mesa Utility Easement Vacation MMCPG Presentation
	Water and Sewer Easement Quitclaim
	Water and Sewer Easement Quitclaim LGL
	Water and Sewer Easement Quitclaim PLAT - Sheet 1
	Sheets and Views
	LEGAL PLAT EXHIBIT


	Water and Sewer Easement Quitclaim PLAT - Sheet 2
	Sheets and Views
	LEGAL PLAT EXHIBIT



	SD07290A_ANCHOR ROW_100ZD_10.11.2024

